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mcasifiQ 
Bureau of Land Management 
Attention. Pete Cheater 
2909 W. 2 - Street 
Roswdl, KM 88201 

RK: CoramiacUoc Order CTB-480 
Request for an AitcrsMc Method or Gaa Mensor*me»t en Ofl Wells with 
Margiaai/Low Volume Gat Production Off Lease Get Measurement and Surface 
Gat Comraiâ iDS for jhe following federal leases is the CorMn; Delaware, West 
Pool: * 1 

Corbin 13 A Federal (NM-S3239 <% NM-94197) WeUs #2 A #3, Uncle S*J I 13 Federal 
(NM-0392867) Well #1, aod West Corbm 13 Federal (NM-53239), WeU #1 
Lea County, New Mexico j ( 

Gentlemen: 

The gai purchaser far ihe above Federal leases has Informed us tbat they can no 
the existing 5 individual meters, s«t at each of the above well sites, at the current ga 

Ion er 

In an endeavor xo maintain our current gas contract and price, Maralo, LLC proposfcs 
withdrawal of iha purchaser's 5 individual sales meters. There will be one sales net sr 
battery and production will be allocated to each wel! based upon monthly! GOR wd 
allocation method is equitable to all parties and will not result in a reduction or losajof royalty 
Tbe Federal royalty rate is the same for ai] leases involved. 
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The applicant contends tbat such approval is necessary for further reasonable 
Federal leases. Based upon an average gjas production of +/- 50 MCF/D for a 
the above low volinnc/marginal wells, this is an effort to extend the life of the wells 
our current gas price and conserving resource* that otherwise would be io« 

Enclosed please Snd the following: 

(1) A schematic diagram describing *e proposed operation in detail 

(2) New Mexico Gas-Oil Ratio Test dated March 2,1999, detailing the test resultslfrom the 
contributing wells on tbe last scheduled annual production test. ; 
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Pace 2 

This letter will serve as a statement that all interest owners have been notified ofthe proposal. 

Tbe New Mexico Oil Conservation Division is requested to amend Commingling Older CTB-480 
to reflect the dissimilar gas production handling addressed herein. 

Sincerely, ! 

Dorothea .Logan 
Regulatory Analyst 
Maralo, LLC 

Enclosures: 2 
j 

I 
cc: Working Interests (see attached list)1 
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